
 

   Agenda Item 7.5 

   

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO:  Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of County  

Commissioners 

 

FROM: Joe Kerby, County Manager 

RE: Intergovernmental Agreement with City and County of 

Broomfield for Water/Sewer Infrastructure Related to Taxiway K 

Date: 5/20/2025 

_________________________________________________ 

 
Staff Recommendation: RESOLVED, that the Board of County 

Commissioners authorizes the Chair to execute an intergovernmental 
agreement with the City and County of Broomfield committing Jefferson 

County to the completion of water and sewer line adjustments related to the 
construction of Taxiway K. 

 

Resolution No: CC25-133 

 

 
Background: City and County of Broomfield water and sewer infrastructure 

are located within the right-of-way of Callender Drive and will be impacted 

by the construction of Taxiway K. Airport staff have coordinated on the 
necessary adjustments to these existing water and sewer lines. 

The City and County of Broomfield has agreed to allow the execution of an 
intergovernmental agreement with Jefferson County in lieu of performance 

bonds to ensure the satisfactory completion of the utility work, to be 
completed as part of the Aeronautical Information Publication (AIP) 69 

construction contract with American West Construction that was approved in 
September of 2024. 

 
Fiscal Impact: None. 

 
BCC Briefing Presented on: 4/15/2025 

 
 



   

 

   

 

Originator:  

Ben Miller, Airport Planning and Development Administrator, x4854 
 

Distribution:  
Anthony Chambers, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney’s Office, 

x8942 
Abel Montoya, Director, Development and Transportation 

Erick Dahl, Airport Director, Airport, x4851 
 

 


